Young Middle School

Date12-7-2023

Time: 5:30

Location: Media Center & Zoom
I. Call to order: 5:36 pm

- II. Roll Call Role Name (or Vacant)
 - A. Principal Ronald Garlington Present
 - B. Parent/Guardian Patrick Fluellen Absent
 - C. Parent/Guardian Kenyeta Swain Absent
 - D. Parent/Guardian Rodney Mahone Absent
 - E. Instructional Staff Meekaaila Adams Present
 - F. Instructional Staff Iuyana Miller Present
 - G. Instructional Staff Shayla Pryer Present
 - H. Community Member Kelvin Walston Present
 - I. Community Member Vacant
 - J. Swing Seat Tierra Allen Present
 - K. Additional Attendee: Rashad Bennett Present
 - L. Student (High Schools) n/a
 - 1. Quorum Established: Yes
- III. Action Items (add items as needed)
 - A. Approval of Agenda: Motion made by: Tierra Allen Seconded by: Meekaila Adams Members Approving: 6 Members Opposing: 0 Members Abstaining: 0 Motion Passes
 - B. Approval of Previous Minutes: List amendments to the minutes (None) Motion made by: Kelvin Walston; Seconded by: Tierra Allen Members Approving: 6 Members Opposing: 0 Members Abstaining: 0 Motion Passes
 - C. Fill open community member seat by Mr. Smith Motion made by: Tierra Allen Seconded by: Meekaila Adams Members Approving: 6 Members Opposing: 0 Members Abstaining: 0 Motion Passes
 - D. Strategic Plan Update
 - E. MAP Data
 - F. Ranking Strategic Plan Priorities
- IV. Discussion Items
 - A. Discussion Item 1: 45-Day Continuous Improvement Plan Check-in
 - 1. This is a 3 year plan ('22-'25) and will be driving us through the '25 school year.
 - 2. Increasing attendance to 90%
 - B. Discussion Item 2: Fall to Winter MAP Data
 - 1. 6th in the district for Math growth
 - a) Meeting all levels of achievement goals except 7th grade
 - 2. 4th in the district for ELA growth
 - a) Meeting all levels of achievement except 6th (Level 2 and up only), 7th grade and Overall (Level 2 and up only)
 - C. Discussion Item 3: Strategic Plan and Continuous Improvement Plan

- 1. In order to meet our goals, we must monitor the intervention block, implementing strong tier 1 instruction including small groups, monitor our weekly PLCs, monitoring our Wolfbuck distribution
- D. Discussion Item 4: Strategic Plan Update
 - 1. Increase academic achievement in ELA and Math
 - 2. Implement Whole Child Intervention strategies
 - 3. Implement IB program up to standard and fidelity
- E. Discussion Item 5: Ranking Strategic Plan Priorities
 - Motion to approve the SMART goals of Achievement Plan Motion made by Kelvin watson Seconded by: Shayla Pryer Members Approving: 6 Members Opposing: 0 Members Abstaining: 0 Motion Passes
 - Ranking of Strategic Plan priorities Motion made by Tierra Allen Seconded by Shayla Pryer & Kelvin Walston Members Approving: 6 Members Opposing: 0 Members Abstaining: 0 Motion Passes
- V. Information Items
 - A. Principal's Report
 - 1. Enrollment Update (653)
 - a) 6 217
 - b) 7 220
 - c) 8 216
 - 2. Attendance 89.4%
 - B. Cluster Advisory Team Report
 - 1. Have not had a meeting since the last team meeting; will update soon
- VI. Announcements
 - A. Complete required GO Team member training
 - B. APTT 12/12/23 (in person) please plan to attend
 - 1. Time change from 5:30 6:30
 - 2. Winter Arts program will begin after at 6:45
 - C. School Updates Partnerships and Community Engagement
 - 1. Thanksgiving Giveaway (SW Alumni, Dr. Sudduth)
 - 2. Bike Giveaway (10 students received bikes)

 Bear Strong Inc, Killer Mike, Greg Street
 - 3. Lunch Donation for staff Hoosier UMC
 - 4. GOODR highlighted in an article in AJC
 - 5. Partnership with AGL ICAN Engineering Program for girls will start soon
 - 6. Partnership with Wholistic Stress Control Institute visitation for state grant 11/29/23
- VII. Adjournment Motion made by: Kelvin Walston; Seconded by: Tierra Allen Members Approving: 6 Members Opposing: 0 Members Abstaining: 0 Motion Passes

ADJOURNED AT 6:19 pm ------

------ Minutes Taken By: Tierra Allen Position: Swing Seat

Date Approved: [Insert Date When Approved]